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The Warner-Price House c¢. 1870 is a 1% story frame house
located on Bell Manor Road just two. houses north of the Pilot
Town crossroads., The frame house has been extensively remodeled
on the exterior and interior. A few remaining details
are visible and make it worthy of a little attention.

The main block is 3 bays across by one room deep. A two
story wing extends off the east side., It is partially gabled
and partially flat. The cornice on the south side has an
elaborate row of modillions that abruptly end at the intersection
with the roof of the main block. A 20th century single story
porch extends across the main facade.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Théshouse is only significant when associated with the

other modest dwellings that designate the small

. town.,

This house is presently linked more to the 1920-1940 block
on the front than what little remains of 19th century form.

A dated (1948) barn is located infithe backyard.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




Ce-¥Y50

MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
[IGEOGRAPHICAL DATA |

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

ey o O
CoNA L

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TiTLE .
Paul B. Touvart Hisborigc Sites Survever
ORGANIZATION * DATE
Cecil County Conmittes 3% 7/25/78
STREET & NUMBER TE'LEPH'ONE
Cecil County Courthouse 2087568
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Elkten Maryiand

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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Pilot Town

CE- ng//gh?,BhB, 8Lk, 85 (log house), 8L6, 8L7(school no. 3), 8L8, 8L9(store),
854, 851, 852, 853(Johnson Victorian), 85L, 855, 856, 857, 858, 859, 860,
861, 862, B863.

Pilot Town owes its existence to two primary reasons. The first is the
19th Century mining activity in the area and the second is the shift of the
Susquehanna crossing from the Bald Friar ferry to the town of Conowingo. The
road from Pennsylvania to the Bald Friar ferry passed west of the present Pilot
Town crossroads. It is obvious that this route predated amy other southerly
route in the vicinity especially since the earlier farms and houses are
oriented to it. St. Patrick"s Church (CE-83L), Pembréke Farm (CE-836), Hoore-
Love log house (CE-845), and the Fulton-Alekander House(CE-8L41) all date from
before the mid 19th Century and stand near or next to the earlier route. Due
to the treacherouns decent to the ferry and easier access at Conowingo a covered
bridge was built across the Susquehanna at Conowingo, which eclipsed ativity at
Bald Friar. With the construction of a bridge at Conowlingo a more direct
southerly route from Pennsylvanis was needed, which necessitated an easterly
shift in travel. It amounted to a difference of a few hundred yards but was
enough to form an intersection with the east/west Mount Pleasant road. Continued
interest in the mining of feldspar, soapstone, and gravel in the mid 19th Century
brought more development and change. Pilot Town was a definite result of
these two factors and the mid to late 19th Century housihg that exists today
is ample evidence for this occurrence. Pilot Town supported a local market
till the early 20th Century (CE-8L9) and its own school (CE-847) till about
the same time.

e’
The houses that make up Pilot Town are traditional twol\frame structures

that one sees throughout Cecil County. (see CE-8L0, CE-842, CE-8LL, CE-8L6,
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CE-§50
Pilot Town 2
CE-818, CE-851, CE-852, CE=853, CE-85kL, CE=855, CE-856, CE~857, CE-858,
CE~859, CE-860, CE-861, CE-862, CE-863) The structures are basically
plein straightforward buildings that dre typical hfdses for workers in
a mining srea. This is not to say that the previous agriéaltml 1life of
area was replaced by the mines. The farming community continued as it had

since the late 18th Century but now alongside mining operations that brought

Irish immigrents in the early 19th Cenmbury.




Price House .

WAS 127/131
oct. 31, 1962

SRA 19/22

Feb, 2, 1933

1910

JAD 10/135
April 25, 1885

JAD 8/577
March L, 188L
3/lL of acre

JAD 1/207
11/8/1880

AWM 10/429
Oct., 28, 1878

AWM L4/353
April 13, 1876

AWM 1/258
19 acres
Dec. 20, 1874

CE-F50

Grover C. Ritchie
to
Price

Walter M, Ritchie
to Ritchie

Died Intestate

James Ritchie and Jane E. Ritchey (1917)
to

Walter Ritchie

Jacob C. Adams and Lousia Adams
to

James A. Richey $100.00

curnelius D. Goodnow and Barbara Goodnow
to
Lousia Adams

James C. Todd
to
Cornelius Goodnow

James Davis, Constable (W.T, Warner)
to

James C. Todd $120.00

William R. Giffing
to
W. T. Warner

L acre added to already owned property

Andrew and 0Olivia Alexander tb

Catherine Giffing $570,00
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